








































































From: Quechan Historic Preservation
To: Chris Ormsby
Subject: MoVal 2040 City of Moreno Valley Comprehensive General Plan Updat/ Tribal Cultural Resources Pusuant to SB

18
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:12:32 AM

Warning: External Email – Watch for Email Red Flags!
This email serves to notify you that we have no comments on the above referenced project. We
defer to the more local Tribes and support their decisions on this project. 
 
 
H. Jill McCormick, M.A.
Historic Preservation Officer
Ft. Yuma Quechan Tribe
P.O. Box 1899
Yuma, AZ 85366
Office: 760-572-2423
Cell: 928-261-0254
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From: Jessica Mauck
To: Chris Ormsby
Subject: Moreno Valley General Plan Update 2020
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:02:28 PM
Attachments: image563cc6.PNG

SMBMI_Serrano_Territory_GPUpdate_Moreno_Valley.pdf
SKM_C45820042913461.pdf
SKM_C45820042913471.pdf

Warning: External Email – Watch for Email Red Flags!

Hello [LEAD AGENCY POC],

Hi Chris,

Thank you for contacting the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians (SMBMI) regarding the above
referenced project. SMBMI appreciates the opportunity to review the project documentation, which
was received by our Cultural Resources Management Department on 29 April 2020, pursuant to
SB18, CEQA (as amended, 2015), and CA PRC 21080.3.1 (attached). A portion of the proposed
project area exists within a sensitive portion of Serrano ancestral territory and, therefore, SMBMI
elects to consult on this project under both SB18 and CEQA.

I have attached a map showing the overlap of the GPU area with Serrano ancestral territory, and the
cultural areas of significance to the north of the territory boundary are where SMBMI’s concerns will
be focused. I realize the nature of the project may mean that the associated technical reports are
more broad in scope, but please provide the following, as available and required, for the Tribe’s
review:

-        Cultural report
-        Soil/geological study
-        Proposed project/zoning maps

 
The provision of this information will assist the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians moving forward
in project review and implementation. If you should have any questions with regard to this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience, as I will be your Point of Contact (POC) for
SMBMI with respect to this project.

Once again, the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians appreciates the opportunity to comment on the
proposed project.

Respectfully,

 

 

 

Jessica Mauck
DIRECTOR OF CULTURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT
O: (909) 864-8933 x3249
M: (909) 725-9054
26569 Community Center Dr  Highland California 92346
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THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR
ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without
copying it and notify the sender by reply e-mail so that the email address record can be
corrected. Thank You
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